
108 TEN THINGS  YOU NEED TO KNOW ABOUT THE CHILDREN’S MARKET

Bibliography

Bianchi, Suzanne M., Robinson, John P., and Milkie, Melissa A., Changing Rhythms of 
American Family Life (New York: Russell Sage Foundation, 2006)

Bureau of the Census
Internet site http://www.census.gov 
—2006 American Community Survey, Internet site http://factfinder.census.gov/
home/saff/main.html?_lang=en
—2007 Current Population Survey Annual Social and Economic Supplement, Inter-
net site http://pubdb3.census.gov/macro/032007/faminc/toc.htm
—A Child’s Day: 2004 (Selected Indicators of Child Well-Being), Detailed Tables, 
Internet site http://www.census.gov/population/www/socdemo/
2004_detailedtables.html
—America’s Families and Living Arrangements, 2006, Internet site http://www
.census.gov/population/www/socdemo/hh-fam/cps2006.html
—Current Population Surveys, Annual Social and Economic Supplement, Historical 
Income Tables, Internet site http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/income/histinc/
incfamdet.html
—Families and Living Arrangements, Historical Tables—Households, Internet site 
http://www.census.gov/population/www/socdemo/hh-fam.html
—Population Estimates, Internet site http://www.census.gov/popest/national/
asrh/

Bureau of Labor Statistics
Internet site http://www.bls.gov
—2006 Consumer Expenditure Survey, Internet site http://www.bls.gov/cex/
home.htm
—Employment Characteristics of Families, Internet site http://www.bls.gov/news
.release/famee.toc.htm

National Center for Education Statistics
Internet site http://nces.ed.gov 
—America’s Children: Key National Indicators of Children’s Well-Being, 2007, Internet 
site http://childstats.gov/americaschildren/tables.asp
—Digest of Education Statistics: 2007, Internet site http://nces.ed.gov/programs/di-
gest/d07/tables_2.asp#Ch2Sub1
—Early Childhood Longitudinal Study, Birth Cohort (ECLS-B), Internet site http://
nces.ed.gov/pubsearch/pubsinfo.asp?pubid=2006002



TEN THINGS  YOU NEED TO KNOW ABOUT THE CHILDREN’S MARKET 109

National Center for Health Statistics
Internet site http://www.cdc.gov/nchs 
—Fertility, Contraception, and Fatherhood: Data on Men and Women from Cycle 6 of the 
2002 National Survey of Family Growth, Vital and Health Statistics, Series 23, No. 26, 
2006; Internet site http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nsfg.htm

Pew Research Center
Internet site http://pewresearch.org/
—Families Drawn Together by Communications Revolution, February 21, 2006, Internet 
site 
 http://pewsocialtrends.org/pubs/305/families-drawn-together-by-
communication-revolution

Phi Delta Kappa/Gallup Poll 
Internet site www.pdkintl.org 
—The 39th Annual Phi Delta Kappa/Gallup Poll of the Public’s Attitudes Toward the 
Public Schools, September 2007, Internet site www.pdkintl.org/kappan/k_v89/
k0709pol.htm

Survey Documentation and Analysis, University of California, Berkeley
Internet site http://sda.berkeley.edu
—Computer-assisted Survey Methods Program, University of California, Berkeley, 
General Social Surveys, 1972-2006 Cumulative Data Files, Internet site http://sda
.berkeley.edu/cgi-bin32/hsda?harcsda+gss06


